

sandra mendiburu

PRODUCER

Los Angeles, CA

sandra.production@gmail.com

305-903-9940 mobile

A skilled producer and results oriented project manager with over 20 years of experience.

Outstanding track record delivering on time and within budget. Agile with any aspect of production, post production and social media implementation needed. Extremely resourceful in challenging environments with a keen ability to take challenges and make them into opportunities. Passionate team builder with a results oriented attitude. A friendly disposition that provides a reliable presence on any project, especially during challenging shoots. Outstanding organizational skills and the ability to successfully multitask.

Fluent in Spanish, Portuguese and English.

Experience

Director Integrated Production

Los Angeles, California

May 2015 - Jul 2017

Conill Advertising - Saatchi & Saatchi

Main clients: Toyota Motors, T-Mobile, ampm, Nestlé.

Director of Production

Santa Monica, CA

May 2014 - Mar 2015

Orcí

Clients: Honda Motors, Honda Dealers Regional, Acura.

Senior Broadcast Producer

Miami, FL

Sep 2010 - Mar 2014

Y&R and The Bravo Group

Clients: Wendy's, AT&T and Winn-Dixie for Hispanic Market US; Fedex, Dell Computers for Latam.

Senior Broadcast Producer

San Antonio, TX
Apr 2010 - Sep 2010

Bromley Advertising

Clients: Progresso Soups and Cheerios cereals

Broadcast Producer

New York, NY
Jan 2010 - Mar 2010

GlobalWorks

Clients: Cablevision

Broadcast Producer

Chicago, IL
Jul 2008 - Dec 2008

Lapiz USA

Clients: P&G Gain, Pepto Bismol & Bounty

Lead Project Manager

Miami, FL
May 2008 - Jun 2008

Adstream USA

Clients: Colgate Latinamerica

Broadcast Producer

Miami, FL
Jun 1999 - Apr 2008

Zubi Advertising

Clients: Ford Motor Company, America Airlines, Olive Garden, SC Johnson, Winn-Dixie Supermarkets, Americatel, Jif and Smuckers, M&M Mars

Producer TV

Miami, FL
Jan 1995 - Dec 1995

ESPN Deportes

Projects: Copa America Futbol (26 live shows for Pay-per-view) & IndyCar con Fangio (Half-hour weekly shows in Spanish and Portuguese)

Lead Project Manager

Miami, FL
Jan 1993 - Apr 1995

Swedish Match

Clients: Swedish Match, Wilkinson Sword and Cricket lighters and their sponsorship program for the International Lipton Tennis Tournament.

Public Relations and Special Events Coordinator

Iguazu Falls, Argentina
Mar 1988 - Mar 1989

Hotel Internacional Iguazu

Business Sales Manager

Buenos Aires, Argentina
Mar 1985 - Feb 1988

Berlitz Argentina

Developer for the B2B department. Clients: Burger King, Coca Cola, Pepsi, American Express

Education

B.A.S. Business Management

Miami, FL
Sep 2012 - May 2014

Miami Dade College

Analista de Sistemas (Computer science)

Buenos Aires, Argentina
Mar 1983 - Dec 1987

Universidad de Buenos Aires

Sandra Mendiburu

sandra.production@gmail.com

305-903-9940 mobile